

Arthur Rosenberg

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Seasoned executive with experience in diverse entrepreneurial, large corporate, emerging business and other organizational environments operating under varying financial conditions. Strong operational, general management, problem solving, financial and communications skills. Results-oriented corporate officer with effective bottom-line approach to financial and operational matters of the company.

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

CORPORATE CONSULTANT/ADVISOR Herndon, Virginia
Jan 2000 to Present

Independent consultant providing expertise on financial, strategic, SEC regulatory, investment and operational matters to start-up, development stage, turn-around or other ongoing firms. Material clients include VentureTech, Inc., VentureQuest Group, Inc., Caribbean Water and Power, LottoFone, Inc., Synergy International, VanAus Investments Ltd., NVNG Capital LLC, MR3 Systems, Inc., and IDEX Online, Ltd.

VENTURETECH, INC. Virginia, US & Vancouver, Canada
Feb 1996 to Dec 1999

Chief Operating Officer/CFO/VP/Corporate Advisor

Primary operations and financial officer for publicly traded (\$150 million market capitalization in 1996) technology investment and finance company. Also acted as President of a wholly owned operating subsidiary of the company, formed to provide "virtual" entertainment over the Internet.

- Management of all day to day operations of the holding company and subsidiaries
- Coordination, development and submission of registration statements and filings to the SEC
- Media spokesperson for company's promotional activities (CNBC, national financial radio programs, business cable TV channel and national newspapers)
- Negotiator of all corporate and legal agreements with third parties
- Investor and shareholder relations
- Budget and strategic planning
- Board member of international online gaming association—*Interactive Gaming Council*.

LOTTOFONE, INC. Alexandria, Virginia
May 1992 to Feb 1996

Chief Operating Officer/VP

Responsible for all financial, investment, and operating activities of a development stage company seeking to provide telephone based wagering capabilities to state and international lotteries. Key responsibilities included:

- Development of the company's core business plan
- Primary interface with prospective investors and existing shareholders
- Author of "white papers" that introduced the concept to various state lotteries
- Author of proposals to state lotteries
- Primary interface with affiliated firms contracted to provide support services
- Spokesperson at national and international lottery conventions
- Interface with lobbyists and consultants retained to represent the company

CORPORATE CONSULTANT

Herndon, Virginia

May 1992 to Feb 1996

Independent consultant providing expertise on financial, strategic, SEC regulatory, investment and operational matters to start-up, development stage, turn-around or other ongoing firms. Material clients included LottoFone, Inc., ITC, Information Analysis, CD-Max, Imark and Envision Software.

INDUSTRIAL TRAINING CORPORATION

Herndon, Virginia

May 1988 to April 1992

Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, and Treasurer

Responsible for all corporate financial matters, management of company resources and daily operations of a publicly held corporation. Key responsibilities included:

- Preparation of quarterly and year-end SEC reporting documents
- Primary interface with corporation's independent public auditors
- Manager of comptroller, accounting, finance, administrative and personnel departments
- Primary liaison with external members of the Board of Directors
- Principal interface with banking, legal, financial and investment institutions
- Investor and shareholder relations

VISION TECHNOLOGY

Reston, Virginia

Feb 1988 to May 1988

Executive Vice President

Served as Chief Operating Officer with responsibilities for all financial matters for start-up software firm that was in financial distress. Primary responsibilities were to stabilize operations of the company and position it for a beneficial buy out by a major corporation. Managed administrative and technical staff, client support groups and subcontractors.

IBM CORPORATION

Manassas, Virginia

March 1981 to Feb 1988

Program Manager

Served as Program Manager for various Federal Systems Division (FSD) contracts with the Federal Government. Maintained a SECRET during tenure

as a program manager.

- Directed resources to meet all program objectives and contractual commitments while serving as prime interface with customer
- Assigned tasks to functional organizations and monitored performance against objectives

DIGITAL EQUIPMENT CORPORATION

Marlboro, Mass.

Feb 1980 to March 1981

Commodity Manager

Operated as both strategic and operational manager of various LSI commodity devices procured for corporate-wide distribution.

EDUCATION

MBA, Boston College, Boston, Massachusetts

Major: Marketing Management

Minor: Finance

Graduated second in a class of ninety-seven based on cumulative grade point average.

BA, Northeastern University, Boston, Massachusetts

Major: Chemistry

Minor: Mathematics

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Junior Achievement Advisor

Served as Program Director for Special Olympics in Prince William County, VA.

Served on Board of Directors for Prince William County Association of Retarded Citizens